

From: [Reistad, Nicole](#)
To: [Sprague, Kara](#); [Jaeger, Monica](#)
Subject: RE: RQ-2023-07-24-44
Date: Monday, August 28, 2023 3:35:47 PM

Hi Kara,

G3SD0064 is definitely a freshwater site. Thank you for checking.



Nicole Reistad
Environmental Specialist III
Florida Department of Environmental Protection
Division of Environmental Assessment and Restoration
South Regional Operations Center - Fort Myers
Nicole.Reistad@FloridaDEP.gov
Office: 239-344-5718 | ext. 85718

From: Sprague, Kara <Kara.Sprague@FloridaDEP.gov>
Sent: Monday, August 28, 2023 3:31 PM
To: Reistad, Nicole <Nicole.Reistad@FloridaDEP.gov>; Jaeger, Monica <Monica.Jaeger@FloridaDEP.gov>
Subject: RE: RQ-2023-07-24-44

Hi Nicole,

I have another question for this event. Is site G3SD0064 fresh or marine? The DEP COC says fresh but the Benchmark COC has marine circled.

Thank you,
Kara

From: Reistad, Nicole <Nicole.Reistad@FloridaDEP.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, August 23, 2023 1:42 PM
To: Sprague, Kara <Kara.Sprague@FloridaDEP.gov>; Jaeger, Monica <Monica.Jaeger@FloridaDEP.gov>
Subject: RE: RQ-2023-07-24-44

Hi Kara,

The Benchmark COC for G3SD0064 has the correct sample time of 1010. I will update the field sheets on our end to reflect that.

Thank you for bringing this discrepancy to our attention.

**Nicole Reistad**

Environmental Specialist III
Florida Department of Environmental Protection
Division of Environmental Assessment and Restoration
South Regional Operations Center – Fort Myers
Nicole.Reistad@FloridaDEP.gov
Office: 239-344-5718 | ext. 85718

From: Sprague, Kara <Kara.Sprague@FloridaDEP.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, August 22, 2023 5:05 PM

To: Reistad, Nicole <Nicole.Reistad@FloridaDEP.gov>; Jaeger, Monica
<Monica.Jaeger@FloridaDEP.gov>

Subject: RQ-2023-07-24-44

Hello Nicole and Monica,

Can you verify the sampling time for field ID G3SD0064 for RQ-2023-07-24-44? The chain of custody sent to Tallahassee has a sampling time of 0940 and the COC given to Benchmark says 1010.

Thank you!

Kara

**Kara Sprague**

Florida Department of Environmental Protection
Division of Environmental Assessment and Restoration
Biology Program, Toxicology Laboratory
Environmental Manager
Kara.Sprague@FloridaDEP.gov
Office: 850-245-8166